

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Council Creek Village (TX0270014), Burnet County, TX MCL, AVERAGE/ GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & U Violation Jan-June 2024 (Q1 & Q2)

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has notified the COUNCIL CREEK VILLAGE TX0270014 that the drinking water being supplied to customers had exceeded the Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for gross alpha excluding radon and uranium. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has established the MCL for gross alpha excluding radon and uranium to be 15 pico curies per liter (pCi/L) based on running annual average (RAA), and has determined that it is a health concern at levels above the MCL. Analysis of drinking water in your community for gross alpha excluding radon and uranium indicates a compliance value in Q1 2024 of 114 pCi/L and Q2 2024 of 117 pCi/L for EP00 l.

This is not an emergency. Certain minerals are radioactive and may emit a form of radiation known as alpha radiation. Some people who drink water containing alpha emitters in excess of the MCL over many years may have an increased risk of getting cancer.

You do not need to use an alternative water supply. However, if you have health concerns, you may want to talk to your doctor to get more information about how this may affect you.

We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

We are actively exploring solutions to address the current water supply challenges, considering options such as implementing advanced treatment or developing a new water source. We are working closely with Texas Commission of Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to monitor the situation and integrate solutions as soon as possible. Your well-being and access to clean water remain our top priority.





IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Council Creek Village (TX0270014), Burnet County, TX MCL, AVERAGE/ COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228), Violation Jan-June 2024 (Q1 & Q2)

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has notified the COUNCIL CREEK VILLAGE TX0270014 that the drinking water being supplied to customers had exceeded the Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) for combined radium (-226 & -228). The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has established the MCL for combined radium (-226 & -228) to be 5 pico curies per liter (pCi/L) based on running annual average (RAA), and has determined that it is a health concern at levels above the MCL. Analysis of drinking water in your community for combined radium (-226 & -228) indicates a compliance value in Q1 2024 of 37 pCi/L and Q2 2024 of 38 pCi/L for EP001.

This is not an emergency. However, some people who drink water containing radium 226 and/or 228 in excess of the MCL over many years may have an increased risk of getting cancer.

You do not need to use an alternative water supply. However, if you have health concerns, you may want to talk to your doctor to get more information about how this may affect you.

We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

We are actively exploring solutions to address the current water supply challenges, considering options such as implementing advanced treatment or developing a new water source. We are working closely with Texas Commission of Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to monitor the situation and integrate solutions as soon as possible. Your well-being and access to clean water remain our top priority.





IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Council Creek Village (TX0270014), Burnet County, TX ROUTINE CHLORINE MONITORING VIOLATION Apr – June, 2024 (Q2)

The COUNCIL CREEK VILLAGE water system PWS ID 0270014 has violated the monitoring/reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Title 30, Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC), Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to properly disinfect water before distribution, maintain acceptable disinfection residuals within the distribution system, monitor the disinfectant residual at various locations throughout the distribution system, and report the results of that monitoring to the TCEQ on a quarterly basis.

Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not your drinking water is safe from microbial contamination.

We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

In Q2 2024, CSWR – Texas implemented operational changes at this facility. Chlorine monitoring is now being conducted in full compliance with regulatory requirements.





IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Council Creek Village (TX0270014), Burnet County, TX GROSS ALPHA, EXCL. RADON & URANIUM, COMBINED URANIUM, AND COMBINED RADIUM (-226 & -228) CHEMICAL MONITORING, Violation Jan-Mar, 2024 (Q1)

The COUNCIL CREEK VILLAGE water system PWS ID TX0270014 has violated the monitoring and reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Chapter 30, Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to collect and submit chemical samples of water provided to their customers and report the results of those samples to the TCEQ on a regular basis.

Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not your drinking water is safe from chemical contamination. We did not complete all monitoring and/or reporting for chemical constituents, and therefore TCEQ cannot be sure of the safety of your drinking water during that time.

We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

We are actively exploring solutions to address the current water supply challenges, considering options such as implementing advanced treatment or developing a new water source. We are working closely with Texas Commission of Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to monitor the situation and integrate solutions as soon as possible. Your well-being and access to clean water remain our top priority.

